From: Jason James

To: BZA; Anna Long; Garnett, Jenale ]
Subject: 5005 Dora Drive Variance Application Withdrawal
Date: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 9:01:35 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Jenale,

Per our conversation this morning. My attorney Anna Long will be submitting the
formal withdrawal of our application for a variance for our property. Please take this
email as my confirmation this is correct.

VA-25-02-135
5005 Dora Drive
Jason and Tanya James

Thank you.

Grien Fomes

President

(407) 404-4000 - Office

(407) 620-4808 - Cell
jason.james@mechanicalone.com
www.mechanicalone.com
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40 7-404-4000

Mechanical One places the highest priority on the security and privacy of our Clients. Therefore, we have put our efforts
into ensuring that this message is free of errors and viruses. Despite our efforts, you should always scan all emails for any
threats with proper software, as the sender does not accept liability for any damage inflicted by viewing the content of this
email.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please forward to the correct person, or contact the
sender.
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From: Anna Long

To: Garnett, Jenale J
Cc: Jason James; Mary Jane S. Snyder
Subject: VA - 25-02-135 - WITHDRAWAL - 5005 Dora Drive, Mt. Dora, FL 32757
Date: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 1:11:47 PM
Attachments: image822017.png
image461239.png
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Jenale,

Per our telephone conversation this afternoon, as well as the email below, please find this
transmittal as formal notice that my client and applicant, Jason James, is withdrawing the
subject variance request, as was previously presented before the Board of Zoning
Adjustment (BZA) on March 6, 2025. Should you require any additional information to
complete the requested withdrawal, please do not hesitate to contact.

Please confirm receipt and acknowledgement in writing.

Thank you,
Anna
Anna Long
Attorney at Law
AlLong@deanmead.com
0:407-841-1200 F: 407-423-1831 D: 407-428-5120 M: 407-484-3466
Dean, Mead, Egerton, Bloodworth, Capouano & Bozarth, P.A.
DEAN MEAD 420 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 700, Orlando, FL 32801
www.deanmead.com Fort Pierce | Naples | Orlando | Vero Beach | Viera/Melbourne

PRIVILEGED INFORMATION DISCLAIMER: This email is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is
not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please delete this email, destroy any hard copies thereof, and notify us immediately by telephone. Thank you.

From: Jason James <jason.james@mechanicalone.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 9:01 AM

To: BZA <BZA@ocfl.net>; Anna Long <along@deanmead.com>; Garnett, Jenale J
<Jenale.Garnett@ocfl.net>

Subject: 5005 Dora Drive Variance Application Withdrawal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

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

Gien Fomes

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
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